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From: Nunn Linda [Linda.Nunn@kcpl.com]
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 4:07 PM
To: Lena Mantle MO PSC; 'McDuffey, Mack'; 'Imhoff, Tom'; 'Featherstone, Cary',

'lewis.mills@ded.mo.goV'; 'opcservice@ded.mo.gov'; 'Rogers, John';
"leon.bender@psc.mo.gov'

Cc: 'stucon@fcplaw.com'; 'DonaldCEDLLC@sbcglobal.net'; Weisensee John; Liechti Lois;
JTM7369; GMD5626; King lla; Rush Tim

Subject: Quarterly Cost Adjustment Filing for First Quarter 2011

Attachments: QCA - Q111.xls; Q111 QCA Calc.pdf; Q111 QCA Letter.pdf, Q111 QCA Tariff.doc; Q111 QCA
Tariff.pdf

The attached pdf documents were filed today in EFIS to adjust the QCA for KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations
Company — For St. Joseph, MO & Environs industrial steam customers per the Stipulation and Agreement in HR-
2009-0092. The tracking number for the tariff is JH-2011-0519, and the Case No. is HT-2011-0343, for calendar
year 2011. Also attached is the work paper detail supporting the QCA — Q1 2011 calculation and the proposed
version of the tariff.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Linda Nunn | KCP&L | Regulatory Analyst - Lead, Regulatory Affairs | 816-701-0512 | fax 816-556-2110 | linda.nunn@kcpl.com
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From: Nunn Linda [Linda.Nunn@kcpl.com]

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 11:08 AM

To: Lena Mantle MO PSC; 'Bocklage, Michelle'; 'Imhoff, Tom'; 'Featherstone, Cary',
'lewis.mills@ded.mo.gov"; 'opcservice@ded.mo.gov'; 'Rogers, John', '‘Bender, Leon'

Cc: 'stucon@fcplaw.com’; 'DonaldCEDLLC@sbcglobal.net’, Weisensee John; Liechti Lois;
Hatcher Angela; AKHE6939; King lla; Rush Tim

Subject: Quarterly Cost Adjustment Filing for Second Quarter 2011

Attachments: QCA Filing Q211.pdf; Q211 QCA Letter.pdf, Q211 QCA Tariff.pdf, Q211 QCA Tariff.doc; QCA
- Q211.xs

The attached pdf documents were filed today in EFIS to adjust the QCA for KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations
Company — For St. Joseph, MO & Environs industrial steam customers per the Stipulation and Agreement in HR-
2009-0092. The tracking number for the tariff is YH-2012-0019, and the Case No. is HT-2011-0343, for calendar
year 2011. Also attached is the work paper detail supporting the QCA — Q2 2011 calculation and the proposed
version of the tariff.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Linda Nunn | KCP&L | Regulatory Analyst - Lead, Regulatory Affairs | 816-701-0512 I fax 816-556-2110 | linda.nunn@kcpl.com
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From: Nunn Linda [Linda.Nunn@kcpl.com]

Sent: Saturday, October 15, 2011 8:17 AM

To: Lena Mantle MO PSC; 'Bocklage, Michelle'; 'Imhoff, Tom'; 'Featherstone, Cary';
lewis.mills@ded.mo.gov'; 'opcservice@ded.mo.gov'; 'Rogers, John'; ‘Bender, Leon'

Cc: 'stucon@fcplaw.com’; 'DonaldCEDLLC@sbcglobal.net’; Weisensee John; Liechti Lois; King
Ifa; Rush Tim; Scaro Jane; Steiner Roger

Subject: RE: Quarterly Cost Adjustment Filing for Second Quarter 2011

Attachments: QCA Filing Q311.pdf, Q311 QCA Letter.pdf, Q311 QCA Tariff.pdf, Q311 QCA Tariff.doc; QCA
-Q311.xls

The attached pdf documents were filed yesterday in EFIS to adjust the QCA for KCP&L Greater Missouri
Operations Company — For St. Joseph, MO & Environs industrial steam customers per the Stipulation and
Agreement in HR-2009-0092. The tracking number for the tariff is YH-2012-0159, and the Case No. is HT-2011-
0343, for calendar year 2011. Also attached is the work paper detail supporting the QCA — Q3 2011 calculation

and the proposed version of the tariff.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Linda Nunn | KCP&L | Regulatory Analyst - Lead, Regulatory Affairs | 816-701-0512 | fax 816-556-2110 1 linda.nunn@kcpl.com





